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Dear Sir:

The Federal Reserve Board has teo~day determined, in the
exercise of thé discretion vested in it under the provisions of
Section 18 of the Federal Reserve Act, that it will not require
Federal Reserve Banlks +o purchase during the year 1917 more than
fifteen million dollars of United States bonds offered for sale by
member banks through the Treasurer of the United States. It will
require Federal Reserve Banks to purchase on Anril 1, 1917, the
full amount of this fifteen million dollars, or so much thereof as
may be offered for s#le on or before March 21st.

Under the provisions of Section 18 Federal Reserve Banks
are not permitted to purchdse from member banks through the Treasurer
more than twenty-five milliom ddllars of bonds in any one year, less
the amount of bonds bearing the circulation privilege acquired in
the open market during that year.. If, therefore, Federal Reserve
Banks are desirous of giving member banks an opportunity to sell the
full amount of fifteen million dollars under the provisions of
Section 18, they should réfrain from investing in the open market
during the first quarter anything in excess of the difference between
fifteen million dollars and twenty-five million dollars.

Please bring this to the attention of your executive
committee.

Respectfully,

Gavernor.
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